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WILLIAMSON COUNTY INVESTMENT COMMITTEE
MEETING AGENDA
January 11 2010
2:00 p.m.

. Accept/approve agenda

Approve minutes of December 3, 2009

Review/approve Investment Reports for
November and December 2009

Economic Review
Review information from Texas CLASS
Acknowledge Education Certifications

Adjourn



Celia Villarreal

From: Vivian Wood

Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2008 5:02 PM
To: Peggy Vasquez

Ce: Celia Villarreal

Subject: January 11th Meeting

Peggy, I've had a response from Ms. Hunt and Mr. Flores. With Judge Gattis, we have a quorum for the meeting for
January 11, 2010 at 2:00 p.m. | appreciate your help, v

Viviaw L. Wood,
Williamson County Treasurer
512-943-1540

512-843-1580 Fax
vwood@wilco.org



WILLIAMSON COUNTY INVESTMENT COMMITTEE
MINUTES
December 3, 2009
1:30 p.m.

The Williamson County Investment Committee met on Thursday, December 3, 2009, at
1:30 p.m. in Judge Gattis' Conference Room. Committee members present were; Dan
A. Gatlis, County Judge, Deborah M. Hunt, County Tax Assessor/Collector, David U.
Flores, County Auditor, and Vivian L. Wood, County Treasurer. Valerie Covey, Precinct
3 County Commissioner, joined the meeting at 1:45 p.m.

Mr. Gattis called the meeting to order at 1:35 p.m. The proposed agenda was accepted
as presented.

Minutes of October 28, 2009 were reviewed and accepted on a motion by Mr. Flores,
second by Ms. Wood. Motion carried.

Mr. Gattis shared the information he received at the Williamson County Economic
Summit in regard to Williamson County. The data indicated that the County's growth
and stability look promising for the future. He also reported that the Housing Market
looks steady due to the cut back from builders on new home starts and the increase in
properties being re-sold.

Ms. Wood shared information from State Comptroller's TexPool Advisory Board’s most
recent meeting. Ms. Hunt inquired about the liquidity of investment funds placed in
TexPool. Ms. Wood responded that all “pool” funds are considered as “daily liquidity”
investrments.

The investment reports for the month ending October 30, 2009 were reviewed. There
was a discussion of invested funds. A motion was made by Mr. Flores to approve the
investment reports as presented, second by Ms. Hunt.

The Committee reviewed changes to the Investment Policy. Language and terms were
revised in several areas and language regarding the investment of forfeiture funds for
the District Attorney was added. Mr. Flores made a motion to accept the changes as
presented, second by Ms. Hunt. Motion carried. The amended policy will be submitted
to the Commissioner's Court for approval and will be entered into the official minutes of
the Court.

Mr. Gattis had another meeting to attend and requested that Ms. Covey chair the
meeting.

Mrs. Covey shared the information she received at the Economic Summit. The
expectations are for a slow continued growth with a slow economic recovery. It is
anticipated that Williamson County and the surrounding area will recover at a faster
pace than the country as a whole..

Ms. Covey made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 2:25 p.m., second by Mr. Flores.
Motion carried.



NOVEMBER 2009 COUNTY INVESTMENT
FY 2010
INTEREST RATE: TEXPOOL PRIME 0.261% -- TEXPOOL 0.211% — TEXSTAR 0.199% .
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FY 2010 COUNTY INVESTMENTS BY INVESTMENT TYPE

AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2009
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NOVEMBER 2009 NON-COUNTY INVESTMENT
FY 2010

INTEREST RATE: TEXPOOL PRIME 0.261% -- TEXPOOL 0.211% -- TEXSTAR 0.199%
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PECEMBER 2009 COUNTY INVESTMENT
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FY 2010 COUNTY INVESTMENTS BY MAJOR FUND TOTAL
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2009
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*The "OTHER" category is made of the County Benefits, WC SH45 Fund, SE Road District and SW Road District.



DECEMBER 2009 NON-COUNTY INVESTMENT

FY 2010
INTEREST RATE: TEXPOOL PRIME 0.240% « TEXPOOL 0.208% - TEXSTAR 0.189%
TEXPOOL. . TEXPOOL FRIME TEXSTAR LONGTERM INVESTMENT , GRAMD
IHTERESY ! ToTAL TOTAL
ACEOUNT HANE BALANCE T, BALANGE BALANCE TeraL BALANCE BALANCE ToTAL BALANCE TOALBMANGEIN g SUESY . INTEREST {including
ARG MG ARG AEFAIH L pcEag A2HOH hE L i) IEERERT R PR pi—" ‘AW BaTE ‘ OMLV
AR '"tarm)
ARRTHST 1 CONST 44,285.84 44,273.78 7.64 44,273.28
CITIES HEALTH DIBT  {] 76,167.08 76,210.80  1,515,718.30 WBIE  1,518,026.66: i saeeii 1,892,207.25
GO DETRIGToLERK  Bea st 20 349,860.52 e T
B3 aT854 22z if] 5
9B, 70178 1,662,38037
122,276.95 122,208 88} 122,298.66
141,854.89 B2.71418
156, 587.50
[SHERIFFS DRUG FUND  352,090.80 ,
SHERIFF COMMISSARY.  B02970.96 . R a0 - 503,068.26
W SCHOOL FUND 12 o880 121.70 - 121,70
TOTALS i 5,920,865.81 98595 GATLEAGET | 1,516,860.00 WBI6  4516,10835 - . E . . taes0  7,683,686.22

INTEREST EARNED ON ALL WILLIAMSON COUNTY ACCOUNTS AT UNION STATE BANK; DECEMBER 2009 INTEREST RATE 0.320%

ey

DATE

-
MZ/ Py 7&:& MMM%QMW
Vivian L. Wood
Williamson County Treasurer

MONTH, 09DEC 1STQTR_NONCOUNTY_FY 10, 1/8/2010, 2:20 P, 1



0.350%

0.300%

0.250%

0.200%

0.150%

0.100%

INTEREST RATES FOR USB, TEXPOOL PRIME, TEXPOOL AND TEXSTAR
NOVEMBER AND DECEMBER 2009

LIGE 0.355%

USB 0.320%

may

TEXPOOL PRIME
0. 261%

%\W\%\%

TEAPOOL 0.211%
e

N TEXPOOL 0.209%

TEXRSTAR 0.1 Wﬂ %

TEXSTAR 0.189%




APRIL 2010

MAY 2010

SEPTEMBER 2010

OCTOBER 2010

DECEMEBER 2010

MAY 2011

LONGTERM INVESTMENTS BY MONTH & YEAR OF MATURITY
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2009

$13,265,016.72 (GF, DEBT SVS, ROAD & BRIDGE, TOBACCO)

$12,500,000.00 (CC RECORDS ARCHIVE, GF, CO SERIES 2006, 2007 ROAD BONDS, SH45)

$1,000,000.00 (TOBACCO)

$24,014,506.94 (GF, ROAD & BRIDGE, GF, ROAD & BRIDGE, PASSTHROUGH
TOLL SERIES 2009, 2007 ROAD BONDS)

$3,000,000.00 (CO SERIES 2006)




ALL LONGTERM INVESTMENT TOTALS BY MONTH & YEAR OF MATURITY

ACCOUNT

GENERAL FUND CD
DEBT SERVICE CD
ROAD & BRIDGE CD
TOBACCO
APRIL 2010 Total
CC RECORDS ARCHIVE CD
GENERAL FUND CD
CO SERIES 2006 CD
2007 ROAD BONDS CD
SH45
MAY 2010 Total
TOBACCO
SEPTEMBER 2010 Total
GENERAL FUND CD
ROAD & BRIDGE CD
GENERAL FUND CD

ROAD & BRIDGE CD
PASSTHROUGH TOLL SERIES 2009

2007 ROAD BONDS
OCTOBER 2010 Total
CITIGROUP GLOBAL MARKETS
2007 ROAD BONDS
DECEMBER 2010 Total
CO SERIES 2008 CD
MAY 2011 Total

TOTAL

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2008

AMOUNT

2,000,000.00
6,000,000.00
3,000,000.00
2,265,016.72

1,000,000.00
4,000,000.00
3,000,000.00
3,000,000.00
1,500,000.00

1,000,000.00

3,000,000.00
3,000,000.00
3,000,000.00

3,000,000.00
7,000,000.00

5,014,506.94

100,925,000.00
5,039,068.00

3,000,000.00

MATURITY CALLABLE

DATE
4/1/2010
4/1/2010
4/1/2010

4/30/2010

5/712010
5/13/2010
51312010
5/13/2010
82012010

915/2010

10/4/2010

10/1/2010
10/13/2009

10/13/2009
10/13/2009

10/14/2010

12/16/2010
12/15/2010

5(12/2011

DATE

4113/2010
4/13/2010
4/113/2010

2122010

TOTAL

13,265,016.72

12,500,000.00

1,000,000.00

24,014,506.94

105,964,568.06

3,000,000.00

159,744,491.72
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¥ You forwarded this message on 11/24/2009 1:46 PM.
Attachments can contain viruses that may harm your computer. Attachments may not display correctly,

Kll"lai Dannx

From: King, Danny Sent: ¥ri 11/13/2009 1:00 PM
To: Vivian Wood'
cc: King, Danny

Subject: Texas CLASS Investment Pool

B) ) Copy of Class Texas Portfolio Report,xs(43KB)

November 131, 2009

Vivian Wood

Williamson County Treasurer

710 Main Street, Suite #105

Georgetown, Texas 78626

Dear Ms. Wood:

Thank you so much for the opportunity to provide you with the informafion that you requested in your letter
dated November 3/,

Our current position in the market as with all pools is in 2 holding pattern waiting on the FED {0 raise ratest We
do expect to have a nice increase in our rates ( 3 to 5 bps) starting in the next two weeks, as a result of an
agreement with a bank that will be providing Texas CLASS with a increase. Our plan is to pass the higher rate
along to our participants and it should improve our comparison fo the other pools you are using.

CLASS Tx Pool Prime Logic

Sept 32% .36% 37%

Oct. .30% 28% 3%
. o Iy -

Nov a8 f?:w o i 26

https://email mbianet.com/exchange/danmyalan.king/Sent%20ltems/Texas%20CLASS%2... 11/24/2009
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Today 28% .25% 27%
oy
Qe 2% Yy 23%

Our average assets for the month of: September 2009 was $2.006 Billion

Cclober 2009 was $1.981 Billion

Our average for Texas CLASS has been 2.3 Billion in 2009; we are looking forward to tax season so our
balances will increase!

The administrator of the fund is MBIA Municipal Investors Service Corporation, Armonk NY.
The pool is in compliance with the State of Texas Statutes and the Public Funds Investment Act.

Texas CLASS has AAAm rating by Standard and Poor's

One point that sets us apart from other pools is an additional layer of SAFETY found in our Letter of Credit
that is held by a 3 party bank! The LOC is set at 35 Million with the fact that all of our investments can not be
more than 5% in any single holding; our letter of credit exceeds that margin with our current portfolio size. In the
event of a downgraded investment that was called before our 34 day WAM, we have this additional safeguard
in place with the LOC to offset any losses and protect the liquidity of our participants.

In addition to our Letter of Credit we also offer Dally Compounding so your interest eamed goes info your
account daily. The other pools calculate daily and pay once a month, while we pay 28 to 31 times each month,
Compounding allows your money {0 eam more interest over time.

We have a sub account called CLASS Plus that allow entities to go out longer than the pools at 90 days.
CLASS Plus starts at 91 days and can go out as long as your local investment policy allows! We can ladder out
securities over time with monthly maturities that are seamlessly fransitioned back into your pool account or can
then be re-invested.

Qur cut off time for Texas is 3:30! We have an office in Colorado that allows us to offer an extra hour of
attention from our client service desk.

https:/femail mbianet. convexchange/dannyalan king/Sent%20ltems/Texas%20CLASS%2...  11/24/2009



WILLIAMSON COUNTY INVESTMENT COMMITTEE
EDUCATION REPORT
DECEMBER 2009

__COMMITTEE MEMBERS | REQUIRED HOURS | TRAINING TYPE TRAINING DATE | TRAINING RENEWAL DATE

PFIA DECEMBER 2009 DECEMBER 2011

DAN A, GATTIS
c

PFiA DECEMBER 2009 DECEMBER 2011

DAVID U FLORES 10 HOURS BI-ANNUAL

'COUNTY AUDITOR

10 HOURS BI-ANNUAL PFIA OCTOBER 2009 OCTOBER 2011

DEBORAH M. HUNT
TAX ASSESSOR/COLLECTOR

SEPTEMBER 2009 SEPTEMBER 2011

VALERIE COVEY 10 HOURS BI-ANNUAL “PFIA
COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 3

15 HOURS ANNUALLY Clo JUNE 2009 2010
APRIL 2009
VIVIAN L. WOOD SEPTEMBER 2009
COUNTY TREASURER 10 ANNUALLY PFIA NOVEMBER 2009 2010

APRIL 2009

o SEPTEMBER 2008 | s

L2010

WChstora\Users\CVillamealinvestment Committee Meefing\Training\investment Commitiee Education Report



(Government | reasurers’ Organization of T exas
and

University of North Texas Center for Public Management

Certificate of Attendance

presented to

Dan Gattis

For completion of the following hours of training on the Texas Public Funds Investment Act and related investment issues:

1.8
1.2

Economic Commentary

Protecting Customer Information
US Agency Market Update LS
Other Post Employment Benefits 0.0
Utilizing Building America Bonds: A New Landscape 0.0
Broker Dealer Evaluation Matrix 1.5
Optional Course: Investment Policy Certification 1.2

Total Hours:

Investment Strategies in Today's Market

The State of the Texas Economy

Banking E-Commerce & Payment Services

Banking Trends & Future Services

Internet Resources for Economic & Investor Information
Who Buys Your Bonds

Pooled Collateral

138

GTOT Winter Seminar
December 7-9, 2009
San Antonio, Texas

Patrick Shinkle
CPE Sponsor 04662

2.4
1.2
1.5
00
1.5
0.0
0.0




(Government | reasurers! Organization of Texas

and

University of North Texas Center for Public Management

Certificate of Attendance

presented to

David Flores

For completion of the following hours of training on the Texas Public Funds Investment Act and reloted investment issues:

Economic Commentary 1.3
Protecting Customer Information 1.2
US Agency Market Update 1.5
Other Post Employment Benefits 0.0
Utilizing Building America Bonds: A New Landscape 1.5
Broker Dealer Evaluation Matrix 0.0
Optional Course: Investment Policy Certification 0.0

Investrient Strategies in Today's Market

The State of the Texas Economy

Banking E-Commerce & Payment Services

Banking Trends & Future Services

Internet Resources for Economic & Investor Information
Who Buys Your Bonds

Pooled Collateral

Total Hours: 111

GTOT Winter Seminar
December 7-9, 2009
San Antonio, Texas

Patrick Shinkle
CPE Sponsor 04662

2.4
1.2
0.0
L5
0.0
0.0
0.0




